

MEETING: Troy Booster Club, Inc./TMS PTO

Annual Meeting of Troy Booster Club, Inc.

June 18, 2024 | Meeting called to order at 7:52 PM

<u>Board of Directors Roll call</u> - present: Jessica Short, Christie Fronhofer, Erin Adams, Mohi Jarubett- Sillah, Alison Roney

<u>General Attendance</u>: Sarah Legnard, Kim Meyer, Amy Fraser, Jenn Harkin, Erika Groff, Melissa Muscato, Kristi Winston, Danielle MacLeod, Andi Murray, Shaniqua Lyle

Subject	Discussion/Conclusions/Recommendations	Action/Follow-up/ Tabled
Welcome and Introductions		
Board of Directors Roll Call	1. Quorum achieved	
	2. Motion to Approve Minutes from 5/20/24	Vote - Yes
Continued TBC Business	3. Officer Reports:a. Treasurer's update on transition- We are in good standing. If a coach/club wants details of their club please reach outt.	
TBC Business	 Continued TBC Business a. Recap of TMS PTO/TBC officer attending PTA/PTO meetings at the elementary level. Made it to 1 meeting, no 5th grade parents attended. The PTO will attend 6th grade orientation in August/September. 	
	 b. THS Class of 2024 Graduation June 28th, 5pm-7:30pm HVCC 5. TBC Business a. Recap on: (1) Student Slush Fund - An example - a student running in a track meet with basketball sneakers, used slush fund money to buy student track shoes - Student broke his PR next meet. (2) Senior Night - 170 students attended, up from last years event. 	
TMS PTO Business	 b. Mr. Meikle to discuss his vision and ideas for Senior Night moving forward c. The Arts Center Grant / Flying Horses 'Zine for 2024/25 school 6. TMS PTO Business: a. Status of construction of TMS' Little Free - almost done b. TMS PTO upcoming celebratory events: (1) 8th grade field trip (2) 8th grade moving up gifts - used \$1,300 (sunglasses and gift cards). (3) 7th grade trip - Dutch Apple Cruise 6/17 (4) 6th grade trip - Bowling and Trampoline Park (5) Field days - grades 6, 7, and 8 - Parents would like more information from the school about what is needed in a timely manner. 	Will discuss at September meeting - add to September agenda

Subject	Discussion/Conclusions/Recommendations	Action/Follow-up/ Tabled
Good News!	 (6) 8th grade moving up ceremony June 26th - Students arrive at 9:15 ceremony begins at 10:00 c. 6th Grade Orientation date set for incoming students 2024/25 school year? - Waiting on a date. 7. Good News: a. 2024 Varsity Sports Awards Banquet in-person - Great turn out! Several positive comments: It was inspiring to see the athletes from all of the teams representing Troy High; thank you for having peanut/treenut free and gluten free choices; parents thought the way the event was setup and how it ran was great (meaning: no dinner but desserts). This was unfortunately not mentioned at the meeting, but a big thank you goes out to our student volunteers helping with the sale of raffle tickets for the raffle baskets. Those students were Ryan M., Bella S. and Lydia M. This allowed parents and TBC officers to enjoy the sports awards ceremony! Teams that took advantage of the raffle basket opportunity were baseball, cheer and softball. b. Senior Farewell Dance - TMS & THS Life Skills Class Prom organized by teachers at TMS/THS - Laura Borrelli, Monica Staats Kellee Bonenfant Dana Santiago Kelly 	
Post Meeting - Public Input/Q&A with Booster Club/PTO and any available administrator	 Monica Staats, Kellee Bonenfant, Dana Santiago, Kelly Scofield, Anna Swartz, Chris Conney, Jessica Carhart a. Would like to have more "Town Hall" type meetings with Mr. Carmello. b. Parents requesting that morning announcements are posted for TMS like they are for THS. c. Would like to see more updates on the webpage(teacher emails, practice times for sports) d. Group discussion: Unified Sports Teams at Troy High? Ms. Borrelli presented to the Athletic Director the idea of bringing Unified Sports to Troy High School and provided the following presentation: Unified Sports in TCSD Unified Sports joins people with and without intellectual disabilities on the same team, and Special Olympics is dedicated to promoting social inclusion through shared sports training and competition experiences. It was inspired by a simple principle: training together and playing together is a quick path to friendship and understanding. In Unified Sports, teams are made up of people of similar age and 	

Subject	Discussion/Conclusions/Recommendations	Action/Follow-up/ Tabled
Adjourn	ability. Having sport in common is just one more way that preconceptions and false ideas are swept away. Volunteers are the backbone of the movement. They are coaches, trainers, officials, event organizers, fundraisers, and managers. They can also be Unified partners [Unified partners are general education students who also benefit from participating in Unified Sports] playing alongside athletes with intellectual disabilities, as well as fans cheering in the stands. Mr. Reinischdid present on this at the annual budget meeting with the Central Office; unfortunately, there was no room in the budget for this program at this time. Meeting was adjourned at:8:20 pm	
	Thank you for your support! Have a great summer!	

NEXT MEETING: 2024-25 school year - meet and greet 6PM September 24, 2024, meeting starts 6:30PM. TMS Media Center

If you have any questions or would like information from the PTO please email us at tmspto@troycsd.org, or if you wish for information from Troy Booster Club, please email us at troyboosterclub@troycsd.org. We are #StrongerTogether